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A HUNDRED YEARS OF LUTHERANISM

HAHNDORF CELEBRATES

DEDICATION OF S8T. MICHAEL'S TOWER AND BELL

One hundred years ago the location
of Hahndori was virgin timber land,
then came the German immigrants io
quest of liberty and worship. They
found It—as the resull exemplifies, and
on Sunday adberents of 3. Michael's
Latheran Church, and wvisitors, a-
zembled in great onumbers there [or
the dedication of the recently-erected
tower and installation of the new bell
as  peniepary memorials o the
ploneers of 1838, who founded the
churech with the eftahlishment of the
town, The present church, which
was erecled 80 years ago, had alss
heen completely renovated—repainied
interiorally, ressated and refitted alec-
trically [or the occasion, and presents
a particularly pleasing appenrance,

Congregated In the church grounds
tor the inftial ceremony, ubder the
fine cedar and pines, must have heen
400 people, which later gaverely taxed
the adifice. '

Proceedings opsoed with a hymn
and psalm, then an address (in Ger-
man) by the Lutheran president, Rev.
C. Hoopmann, following which was tha
dedication of the tower, for which tho
builder (Mr, 'B. Nitschke) handed the
prédident the key. “Thus I con-

| eecrate this tower, erected ln memory

of the Lutheran !mmigrants of a hun-
dred years ago, founders of thls con-
gregation, to the glory and services of
God and for the use of His church in
the name of the Father, and of the
Son. and of the Holy Ghost.”

Pastor F. J. H. Blaess delivered an
address, and dedleated the bell, which
had been donated. by four adherenta,

Messrs. . A, Hartmann, C. F. .;ut-l

mann, W. A. Paech, and J. F. Liebalt.
Mr. Blaess sald that the old bell, still

standing in the church grounds, had |

done duty for just on S0 years. It
had called to worship, done duty at
weddings and other joyful occasions,
been used on the occasion of fire oui-
breaks, and rang out many old years
and rang in many new years, Its
SUCCESS0T Was an appropriate gift for
the occasion. He then steppsd In-
side the porch and set the bell tolling
for the first time, consecrating [t “for
the use of this Christian congregation,

to ring ont to the, giory of God. to
comfort the sad, to make glad the joy-
ful, to sdmonish the livlag, Lo remem-
ber the dead.” The donors and Mr.
Wotzke then tolled the bell a hundred
times while the congregation became
Eealed.

An Impressive service followed, dur-
ing which the choir rendered (wo
antheémsz, and among the hymns wag
that sung by the new colonists upon
their landing in South Australla a cen-
tury ago, as a thankdglving for protec-
tion on the journey: "Now thank we
all our God. Hath hlessed ns
on our way with countless gifts of
love, and siill |s ours to-day.™

An important ceremony was the un-
veiling In the church of & memorial
tablet to the late Pastor Strempel, who
was at Hahndorf for over G0 years.
Pastor Blasaa spoke and Mrs. C. G.
Zadow, of Hahndorf, ybungest
daughter of the departed pastor
{who with other members of
the [family cootribated to the
tablet), efected ¢the actual un-
veiling, Tha brass tablet bears the
words: “Memorial tablet to tha glory
of God and In honoursd memory of
Pastor C. F. Adolph Strempel, who
uniil hi= death on January 20th, 1908,
faithfully ministered unto this coo-
gregation}, a reading desk made from
August, 1855, to March, 1801."

Dedication was also made of a lec
tern, candelabra, wvases, altar cloths,
and floor covering {donated by the
Women's Guild and ladies of the con-
gregation), a reading desk made from
the old canopy, new seals and saveral
other things, while thanks were ax-
pressed for the donation by Mr.
Harold Glerks of an lluminated
cross, which forms a fitting finish to
the Lower.

The centenary sermon was by Rev.
C. Hoopmann, who gave an inapiring
address from Bt Mark X, 29-31—the
promiss of reward b0 those that for-
sake anything for the Gospel He
exiofled the great faith of the ploneers,
who forsook theilr country for their
consciences’ sake—wonld not worship
to & common formula as lald down by
their King; suffered persecution, fm-

to ring out to the, glory of God, o) o ponment and other things. thea set
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At 930 the same evening Paslor

Erlmnment and other things, then set Blaess gave an interesting radio talk
ut for Australls In search of religious e
freedom—and aftarwards never ceased | [rom BCL on Lutheran Tmmigration
to give thanks.  The ploneering 200 |and Settlements ™
Lutherans had so grown that there
were now over 50,000 throughout the
glorious Commonwealth. The early
pilerim fathers loved their hibles,
which were thelr constant inspiration,
and they belleved that every loss for
Christ's sake could be compensated, as
a review of the last hundred years
proved. One could not fall to see
the blessings down Lthe Yeurs. The
pioneers pushed their goods in wheel-
barrows to Hahndorf, or carried them
on thelr backs; now the finest auto-
mahbiles were used by their children's
children; in place of the sickle, ecythe,
and kindred implements they had tha
most modern machinery.  When the
persecution In other countries was
compared with the Uberty under the
Britiah flag they could not but be
thankful and admit the great things
the Lord had done. If they did not
appreciate the wonderful blesaings
these could be goon taken from them.
They had a rich hlessing, and should
be and were loyal to theft earthly
ns well as their heavenly King, With
Luther, he said. ‘ghe word shall stand
despite all foes.”™

The tences and church grounds have
been painted, remewed where Deces-
sary and cleaned up, and everything
connected with the edifice and Its sur.
ronndings has an appearance con-
sumate with the entering upon a new
Bra. Near the entrance, n marhle
tablet has been placed upon the old
flour-mill gristing slomes; It states:
“These millstonss, from the first Bour-
mill, established about 1840 by J. F.
Wittwer on Cox's Creek, were pre-
santad by OC. Jaensch In 1909 to St
Michael's Lutheran Church.”

—Pastors of the Past—

Since the thurch’s inception, the fol-
lowing pastors bave ministered at
Hahndorf:—Pastor Au. L. G. Kavel,
1839-61: Pastor . D. Fritzache, 1841-
B5: Pastor C. F. A. Strempel, 138565
1901;: Pastor A. Brauper, 1802-I1;
Pastor J. Homann, 1922-26; Pastor
F. J. H. Blasss, 1927 to date.

—Searvice at Hectorville—

At 245 on Sunday afternoon a
specinl centenary service was cono-
ducted at Hectoryville and pilgrimage
made to Klemzig cemetery. Thy
asttendance ~was agnin large.

—Over the Alr—
At 930 the same evening .PnsL;‘r.r
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